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TO:   IHLS Executive Committee 
FROM: Leslie Bednar 
DATE: June 16, 2021 
RE: FY2022 IHLS Holidays 

There was an error in Attachment 14.8 FY2022 IHLS Holidays that was approved by the board 
at the May 25, 2021 meeting.  

New Year’s Day was incorrectly listed as Monday January 4th instead of Monday, January 3rd. 

The correct date will be posted on our IHLS Office Hours/Holidays page. 

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any comments or questions. 

https://illinoisheartland.org/sites/default/files/meetings/other/14.8%20IHLS%20FY2022%20Holidays_0.pdf
https://illinoisheartland.org/about/office-hours


FY2022 IHLS Holidays 

The schedule of holidays below coincides with those listed in our Personnel Code. During the 
May 25, 2021 board meeting the document the board approved had an error. New Year’s Day 
Observed was incorrectly listed as Monday, January 4, 2022. It has been corrected to 
Monday, January 3, 2022. 

Friday, July 2, 2021 Independence Day 
Monday, September 6, 2021 Labor Day 
Thursday, November 25, 2021 Thanksgiving Day 
Friday, November 26, 2021 Friday after Thanksgiving 
Friday, December 24, 2021 Christmas Eve 
Monday, December 27, 2021 Christmas Day Observed 
Friday, December 31, 2021 New Year’s Eve 
Monday, January 3, 2022 New Year’s Day Observed 
Monday, January 17, 2022 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
Monday, May 30, 2022 Memorial Day 
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